

November 6, 1940

Mr. Charles G. Middleton
Standard Oil Company
Kentucky Home Life Building
Louisville, Kentucky

Dear Mr. Middleton:

In replying to your letter of November 4, I wish to advise you that I will arrange to be in Birmingham, on Tuesday, November 12, and will get in touch with Bradley, Baldwin, All and White on my arrival there.

Dr. Kehoe has been out of the laboratory and I have been looking after his affairs for him, consequently, I am prepared to substitute for him on this case, unless by virtue of postponement or otherwise you can defer this matter until his return.

Will you please inform me promptly if you wish me to go to Birmingham.

Very truly yours,

WM:vr

Willard Machle, M. D.